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PRESERVATION INFORMATION ONLINE

Looking for an up-to-date listing of National Register of Historic Places properties
in Oklahoma? Need information about Oklahoma's programs to protect
archeological sites? Searching for ideas about revitalizing Main Street? Searching
for funding? Want easy access to technical preservation information or other topics
too numerous to list? The chances are you can find just what you want on the web.
Also, you may find a subscription to a listserve helpful because you will receive
notice about the most current preservation programs and issues (or share your own
information with the list).

Government agencies, professional organizations, and nonprofit preservation
groups at the national, state, and local levels continue to develop their web sites
and provide the most current information about their programs and services. Here
1s subscription information for the Oklahoma State Historic Preservation Office's
listserve and a list of key sites for you to visit.

SUBSCRIBE TO THE OKLAHOMA SHPO'S LISTSERVE

The Oklahoma State Historic Preservation Office invites you to subscribe to its
listserve. Get the latest information on a wide range of topics such as availability of
grants and share information about your preservation efforts.

To subscribe just go to http://lists.onenet.net/mailman/listinfo/okshpo for step-by-
step instructions for subscribing and using the listserve.

Anyone can post a message to the listserve whether or not they are a subscriber.
Just send a regular e-mail message to okshpo@onenet.net. Please remember that
you cannot send attachments with your message.

WEBSITES OF INTEREST

OKLAHOMA STATEWIDE INFORMATION:



http://www.okhistory.org/shpo/shpom.htm
http://lists.onenet.net/mailman/listinfo/okshpo
mailto:okshpo@onenet.net

* Oklahoma Archeological Survey: www.ou.edu/cas/archsur

* Oklahoma Main Street Center, Oklahoma Department of Commerce:
www.okcommerce.gov (click on Communities, Main Street)
* Preservation Oklahoma, Inc.: www.preserveok.org

* Oklahoma Route 66 Association: www.oklahomaroute66.com

* State Historic Preservation Office, Oklahoma Historical Society:
www.okhistory.org/shpo/shpom.htm

LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS AND AGENCIES IN OKLAHOMA:

* The Criterion Group (serving Oklahoma City): www.criteriongroup.org

* Tulsa Preservation Commission, City of Tulsa:
www.tulsapreservationcommission.org/

REGIONAL FOCUS WEB SITE:

* Plains Humanities Alliance, University of Nebraska (NEH funded to serve the
Plains states, including Oklahoma): www.unl.edu/rcplains/

FEDERAL AGENCIES AND NATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS:

* Advisory Council: www.achp.gov

* American Cultural Resources Association: www.acra-crm.org

* American Institute of Architects: www.aia.org
* American Institute for Conservation of Historic and Artistic Works:

http://aic.stanford.edu

* The Foundation Center: www.foundationcenter.org

* Government Printing Office (Federal Register notices): www.access.gpo.gov

* Historic American Buildings Survey/Historic American Engineering Record

(HABS/HAER): http://leweb2.loc.gov/ammem/hhhtml

* Library of Congress (current bills and reports): http://thomas.loc.gov

* Michigan Land Use Institute: www.mlui.org

* National Alliance of Preservation Commissions:

http://www.sed.uga.edu/pso/programs/napc/napc.htm

* National Archives: www.archives.gov/index.html
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* National Association of Tribal Historic Preservation Officers:

www.nathpo.org

* National Center for Preservation Technology and Training: www.ncptt.nps.gov

* National Conference of State Historic Preservation Officers: www.ncshpo.org

* National Conference of State Legislatures Data Base:

www.ncsl.org/programs/arts/statehist intro.htm

* National Park Service Cultural Programs: www.cr.nps.gov/whatwedo.htm

* National Register of Historic Places: http://www.cr.nps.gov/nr

* National Transportation Enhancements Clearinghouse: www.enhancements.org

* National Trust for Historic Preservation: www.nthp.org

* Preservation Action: http://www.preservationaction.org

* Recent Past Preservation Network: www.recentpast.org/index.html

* Reconnecting America: www.reconnectingamerica.org

* Resources and Research Tools: www.preservationdirectory.com

* Scenic America: www.scenic.org

* Smart Growth America: www.smartgrowthamerica.org

* Smart Growth Online: www.webmaster@smartgrowth.org

* Society for American Archaeology: www.saa.org

* Society for Commercial Archeology: www.sca-roadside.org

* Society for the Preservation of Long Island Antiquities: www.splia.org

* Sprawl Watch Clearinghouse: www.sprawlwatch.org

* Surface Transportation Policy Project: www.istea.org
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